January 8, 2013

DIRECTIVE: JOB CORPS PROGRAM INSTRUCTION NO. 12-22

TO: ALL JOB CORPS NATIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS REGIONAL OFFICE STAFF
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER DIRECTORS
ALL JOB CORPS CENTER OPERATORS
ALL NATIONAL TRAINING AND SUPPORT CONTRACTORS
ALL OUTREACH, ADMISSIONS, AND CTS CONTRACTORS

FROM: ROBERT PITULEJ
Acting National Director
Office of Job Corps
SUBJECT: Mandatory: Motion Picture 2012 Online Survey
1. Purpose. To survey Job Corps centers’ screenings of motion pictures listed on the Job

Corps Community website.

2. Background. The Office of Job Corps recognizes that a positive social life on center is as
important as job training and a good education. Since 1982, the Office of Job Corps has
provided motion picture licenses in order to show movies/videos on center for staff and student
entertainment. To ensure the program is investing in resources from which students and staff can
benefit, the Office of Job Corps is conducting a Motion Picture Online Survey.

3. Action. All Job Corps centers are required to participate in the survey and submit one
on-line response per center no later than January 31, 2013. The survey may be found at:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/SSQQF22.

Addressees are to ensure this Program Instruction notice is distributed to all appropriate
staff.

4, Expiration Date. January 31, 2013.

5. Inquiries. Inquiries should be directed to Curtis Massey at (202) 693-3096 or
massey.curtis@dol.gov, or Alejandro (Alex) Perez at (202) 693-2825 or
Perez.Aljandro@dol.gov.
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